
TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY 


460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 File (Docket No. 09-00183) 

FROM: 	 Jean A. Stone, General counselC)t~ 
RE: 	 Staff Participating as a Party in Docket No. 09-00183 

In re: Petition ofChattanooga Gas Company for a General Rate Increase, 
Implementation ofthe EnergySmarl Conservation Programs and 
Implementation ofa Revenue Decoupling Mechanism 

DATE: 	 May 16,2013 

Pursuant to Tenn. Rules and Regs. 1220-1-2-.21, the following employees of the Tennessee 
Regulatory Authority are participating as a party in this docket: 

Jerry Kettles! 
Lisa Cooper 
Michelle Ramsey 
Monica Smith-Ashford 

These individuals will not participate in this case in an advisory capacity, and have been advised 
to conform to the requisites of both Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 4-5-303 and 4-5-304. 

1 Mr. Kettles was previously designated as a party by the panel of Directors assigned to this docket. See Transcript 
of Proceedings, pp. 69-70 (March 24, 2010). 
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